STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, JULY 5™, 2016 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County
Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for July 5, 2016

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak.)

4. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 06/16/16 for $334.24, check date 06/17/16 for
$372,941.03, and check date 06/21/16 for $8,099.95. Accounts Payable Checks date 06/24/16 for
$1,242,720.89 and $9,215.51.

5. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:
A. H20 ENGINEERING, INC. - Contractor / 189 Granada Drive ~ San Luis Obispo, CA (equip install.}
B. CMD, INC. - Contractor / 4495 Delancey Drive ~ Las Vegas (contractor)

1




O ZZrA-r@moammgo

ONQGLOBAL, INC. — Professional / 7190 West Red Hawk Drive ~ Peoria, AZ (consultant)

ITS LOGISTICS, LLC — Contractor / 555 Vista Blvd ~ Sparks (logistics and transportation)
GENDIST, INC. ~ General / 1200 Venice Drive (distribution center) TRI
THE STERLING GROUP NV — General / 294 East Moana ~ Reno (kiosk food)

KYOEI ELECTRONICS CO., LTD - Contractor / SHIGA JAPAN (equipment install)
SETPOINT SYSTEMS, INC. — Contractor / 2385 Commerce Way ~ Ogden, UT (equipment install.)
THE DUBE’ GROUP, INC. — Professional / 316 California ~ Reno (architect)

CONTROLS & ROBOTICS TECH, LLC — Professional / 2133 Jill Way ~ Upland, CA (consultant)
BULB DADDY - General / 1100 Terminal Wat ~ Reno (LED bulb sales)

STAGECOACH PERCHERONS - General / 5025 Abilene Drive ~ Stagecoach, NV (wagon rides)

. MCCLAIN’S MOBILE MUSIC & DJ — General / 1306 Grassland Rd ~ Dayton (mobile DI)

SYSCON AUTOMATION GROUP, LLC ~ Professional / 8750 South Sandy ~ Sandy, UT (equip
install.}
CO-9 LTD dba TALENT FRAMEWORK - General / 5596 Longley Lane ~ Reno (staffing agency)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Presentation and approval by the Nevada Department of
Transportation of the 2016 Transportation Report for Storey County.

7. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff

8. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

9. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 16-443, setting the Tax Rate Levy
for 2016/2017.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
10. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

TomEHoOwe

L_(‘bm-l

POZEMR

~ O

AS YOU LIKE IT QUALITY PAINTING. — Contractor / 127 Denio Drive ~ Dayton (coniractor)
CROSSMAN CONSULTING dba Markman Const — Contractor / 100 Del Mesa ~ Reno (contractor)
ARUP NORTH AMERICA, LTD - Professional / 560 Mission St ~ San Francisco, CA (engineer)
NALCO CO., LLC - Contractor / 370 N Wabasha ~ St. Paul, MN (equipment prep)

AQUA METALS RENO, INC. — General / 2500 Peru Drive (battery recycling facility)  TRI
GREEN & GOLD CONSULTING - Professional / 3535 Lebon Dr ~ San Diego, CA (consultant)
SAVORY INVESTMENTS dba Famous Dave’s BBQ — General / 5422 Longley ~ Reno (food truck)
CONTROLLED CONTAMINATION SVC, LLC — General / 4182 Sorrento Valley ~ SanDiego
(cleaning)

OKAMOTO CORP — Contractor / 370 Corporate Woods Pkwy ~ Vernon Hills, IL (svc machinery)
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC USA, INC. — Contractor / 800 Federal St. ~ Andover, MA (start-up
machinery)

SOUTH COAST ENG. GROUP - Professional / 5000 N Pkwy Calabasas ~ Calabasas, CA (engineer)
RIGHTECH, INC. - General / 517 Route 1 South ~ Belin, NJ (staffing services)

. SSOE, INC. — Professional / 1001 Madison Avenue ~ Toledo, OH (engineer)

HAZ-TECH DRILLING, INC. - Contractor / 475 North Linder ~ Meridian, ID (drilling services)
STUMBAUGH & ASSOC — Contractor / 3303 N SanFernando ~ Burbank, CA (specialty contractor)
INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION GRP - Contractor / 1349 Coldwell, Ave ~ Modesto, CA (equip
install)

TESTWAVE, LLC — Contractor / 1515 Greg Strect ~ Sparks (testing equipment)

MCKEON DOOR OF NV, INC — Contractor / 3074 W Post Rd ~ Las Vegas, NV (OH door install)

2




»

Nexg<coH

LL.

MM.

NN.
00.

PP.
QQ.

RR.

SS.
TT.
Uu.
VV.

SPRAYFOAM SW, INC., dba Roofing SW — Contractor / 2401 E Magnolia ~ Phoenix (roofing
repairs)

WALKER TELECOMM, INC. - Contractor / 1995 Hwy 65 ~ Wheatland, CA (electrical contractor)
ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT CO - Contractor / 708 Blair Mill Rd ~ Willow Grove, PA (tree svc)
SECURED SERVICES, LLC -~ General / 9605 Dabney Carr Dr. ~ Louisville, KY (staffing svcs.)

. DELTA WIRELESS, INC. — Contractor / 930 Striker Ave ~ Sacramento (equipment install}

TEKSYSTEMS, INC. - General / 7301 Pkwy Dr ~ Hanover, MD (staffing svcs.)

MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY LLC -~ General / 740 Freeport ~ Sparks (safety supply)
HYDRO RESOURCES WEST, LLC - Contractor / 4975 W Winnemucca Blvd ~ Winnemucca
(drilling)

EICHLEAY, INC. — General / 1390 Willow Pass Rd ~ Concord, CA (staffing svcs.)

JAMES CRANER, MD MPH, A PROFESSIONAL CORP - Prof / 4185 Wild Eagle ~ Reno
(doctor)

. TLC SWEEPING & MAINTENANCE, LLC - Contractor / 1366 Dortmunder ~ Sparks (sweeper

truck)

. HAT, LTD PARTNERSHIP — General / 1155 W 4% ~ Reno (staffing svcs.)

DERR AND GRUENEWALD CONST CO — Contractor / 11100 E 108" Ave ~ Brighton, CO (steel

cont.)
ELITE SAFETY COMPANIES, INC. ~ Contractor / 3301 S Virginia ~ Reno (safety consultant)

. DCR TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. — Contractor / 795 Robin ~ Reno (wiring contractor)
. AMERICAN FIRE EQUIP SALES & SVC CORP ~ Contractor / 3107 W Virgina ~ Phoenix (fire

prot.)
ONTRACK SCHEDULING, INC. — Professional / 1135 Terminal Way ~ Reno (consultant)

GABRIELLI APPLIANCE REPAIR, INC. — Home Business / 21570 Dortort ~ VC Highlands
NORDSON CORPORATION - Contractor / 28601 Clemens Rd ~ West Lake, OH (equipment
install.)

M&W US, INC - Contractor / 201 Fuller Rd ~ Albany, NY (consulting)

MCGEE & MCGEE WINE MERCHANTS ~ General / 555 East Glendale ~ Sparks (disiributor)
G&K SERVICES — General / 5995 Opus Pkwy ~ Minnetonka, MN (textile leasing)

INTERSTATE CARPORTS CORP - Contractor / 1280 S Buena Vista ~ San Jacinto, CA (carport
install)

TB PENICK & SONS, INC. - Contractor / 15435 Innovation Dr ~ San Diego, CA (contractor)
TITAN STRUCTURAL CONCRETE, INC, - Confractor / 15435 Innovation Dr ~ San Diego, CA
(cont.)

WUNDERLICH-MALEC SYSTEMS, INC. — Contractor / 6101 Blue Cir. ~ Eden Prairie, MN (elect
cont)

FLUID RESEARCH CORP - Contractor / 15775 Gateway Circle ~ Tustin, CA (equipment install)
MAPCA SURVEYS, INC. - Professional / 9650 Gateway Dr ~ Reno (surveyor)

A&J DISTRIBUTORS — General / 2326 Primio Way ~ Sparks (liquor distributor)

RABA KISTNER, INC, — Professional / 12821 W Golden Lane ~ San Antonio, TX (engineering
inspection)

WW.CHIZU ELECT COQ., LTD - Contractor / I-8 Mukojima, Osaka JAPAN (lithium battery assembly

XX.
YY.
Z7.
AAA.
BBB.
CCC.

mach.} ‘

INDUCTIVE AUTOMATION, LLC ~ General / 340 Palladio Pkwy ~ Folsom, CA (software
development)

YAMADA DOBBY AMERICA, LLC - Contractor / 12074 Univ. City Blvd ~ Harrisburg, NC
(machinery)

SME STEEL CONTRACTORS, INC. — Contractor / 5801 Wells Park ~ West Jordan, UT (steel fab)
KEM COMMUNICATIONS, LLC ~ Contractor / 3838 E Grove ~ Phoenix (fiber optic install)
SEIBU GIKEN AMERICA, INC. — Contractor / 220 N Park Rd ~ Wyomissing, PA (manufacturing)
THRIVE MARKET, INC. — General / 700 Milan (ECommerce Facility) TRI

3




DDD. DAIICHI JITSUGYO AMERICA, INC. — General / 939 AEC Dr ~ Wood Dale, IL (trading
company)

EEE. SPRUNG INSTANT STRUCTURES, INC. - Contractor / 5711 West Dannon Way ~ W Jordan, UT
(modular space suppliers)

11. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

12. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

» Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

e Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

e Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

o Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

» Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

» Inaccordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/ parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800} 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination

Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at
http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing cust.html and at any USDA office or write a

letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.

To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866} 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW




Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;
(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or
(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.
USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners” Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before June 29, 2016; Virginia City
Post Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 27 S B St, Virginia
City, NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City
Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and Lockwood Fire
Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July §, 2016 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required | |

1. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 06/16/16 for $334.24, check date
06/17/16 for $372,941.03, and check date 06/21/16 for $8,099.95. Accounts Payable
Checks date 06/24 /16 for $1,242,720.89 and $9,215.51.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4, Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA_ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

Mounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

el

Agenda Item No.




TIINSTILL

HHTTOLLINOD

HANOTISSTHHOD YANOTSSIHNOD NYWEIVHD

ISTAUOTEETUWOD JO pIecqg Ajuno) Asiols syl Ag paacxddy

¥ZFEE PPSEINGSTO TRICL
£Q0° 2% 11030Mpag ©3 ISIFURII, A2SA TRIOL
00" faTTg dog ATd uUe PAIFX sbsa ssdetdwd Tejor
el r3tgodag aonearg seAcTdwm TelO)
I8 281 rgooy) ealordud TeloL
00" 1EX09YD I070npad (eIl
0% 60T 18d1l4dE I0J ARFBURL] 95N T[EIOL
unnowy saied # pea # aa

/# dwz  /jyosyn

) rgdnoan 1roxLeg
91/E0/90 193BQ PUA-POTIRI 91/ST/90 :@3eq Moaud Tetoads 'adi] 110xked

TYNIA Ta3sthsy yoayun 90:69°ZT 9T/ST/%0 ‘uny
4 abeg WILSAS TTIOMAYA ALNDOD AHYOLS ¥0TS0dd :adey




HIENSYIEL

FATIOULAWNOD

HINOISSIWHOD HINOISS THHOD NVHWHIVHD

IBISUOTSSTUWO) Jo parvog Ajunoy AsIcis syl Ag pesoaddy

€0 196 "TLE ipeSaANSTAd TE3IOL
'

S1°'486°%E FI0Q2NPIJ ©3 I2IBUBRIL IS TRIOL

TE 600°0T 8714 dag Itd uo paagx spsg esdordum Tel0g

; 2ETIRF 502 B tytgodag apaata sain1dug 1eIOL

92 0LT T isxoey) esdordwy Tej00

, 8L 'L¥F'QT PENDaYD Iolonpad T1e30L

T8 588 9% i8dLdE XO0F ISISUBRIL AJEN TeIO]

Junouy asled §# psg # aa

/4 dwg  /yoeup

58 8 L 9 s ¥ ¢ £ 1 :sdnoip Troxfeg
9T/2T/30 *33ed Puz-potrIsd 91/LT/30 :932Q ADAYD zernbay :adAl (roadkea

AAYNIWITHENG a3318Thbay Mosun TEIHVIST 9T/%1/90 {uny
S abed WHLEXS TIOWAYd ALNOOD AHNOLS Yo150¥d :3day




HANOISSTIHWHOO

dIEN5YIIL

JETTOALAHOD

HIANOISSIWWCD NYWAIYHD

9T/10/L0

AEVYNIWITINA

4

abed

@32 pue-porTIsd

WALSAS TICYAYd AINNOD AHAOLS

PSIBUQTSSTUWOD IO pIeog Ajuno]) Aaxolg ayi Aq pasoxddy

56766078

29T LPT
007081
00"
6855 Y
08 %0%'T

YZIEEL'T

Junowy

91/12/90

a9a3sthay Moayd

1 pIBINAS T

1I02NPII O3 ISFSURIL IISA

ta1tg dog atg uo pasiy gpag 2afordwgm
s1tsodag 1osarg 2adordug

ssxoayy asdordug

P EY29UD Aoonpadg

tEdLAd I0F IIJSURIL IITN

s9fed # pag
/4 dug

rsdnoxn [1oxied

133ed 28yl 1etoads :adiA1 T10xfAed

12304

1230k
Telon
TR0
e300
Te3oL

Te3CL

# aa
JREELN)

0G:00+2T 9T/12/80 :unyg

YOTS0¥d :adsy




T

6% S¥Y
57769
05" €9v%
PO°FLE
00°S9T
99°T09'T
80°6
000t
0o L¥B'E
g0 sz
SETYFT
00° €T
66 E0E"T
LS EBT
06°¢8
9666
IVLOL
HOEHD
abed

05° 258

AR A4
LL'8E
sg'oe
60" ¥8
2L’ 9t
6%'8T
€Lt oe
66° L
66" L

S2'649

00" 50%
05°89

¥O0 PLE
00°4991

99°%29°1
00" L4

8076
000t
00°L¥8'2
00°SZE
SETSHY
00" ET

I¥'LLT
TV LLT
SL°96%
TV LLT
00'sLE

Qg LE
LT'ES
£9°S¥
£9°0T
2591
LLT8

09701

0821
0% 0L

T2 €L
SE'9e

LNOOWYT

E9TLL

CLOLL
ELOLL
£LOLL
CLOLL
ELOLL
CLOLL
£LOLL
CLOLL
ELOLL

LBOLL

STTLL
9TTLL

STLLL
99TLL

POTLL
060LL

cLOLL
PLTLL
88TLL
860LL
FLILL
980LL

LLTLL
LLTLL
LLTLL
LLTLL
LLTLL

QLOLL
0LOLL
QLOLL
T6TLL
TeTLL
TeTLL
T6TLL

630LL
690LL

0&6TLL
G8TLL

#SNVTAL

9L/ve/e

9T /%2/ T
91/%2/9
9T/%2/9
9T/%E/f9
9T/ %E/9
9T/¥E/9
9L/¥e/9
9T/ ¥E/ST
It/ %2/ 9

9T/ ¥E/9

9T/¥E/9
91/%vz/9

9L/ ¥2/98
9T/ %g/9

at/ve/9
91/%2/9

91/%2/9
9T/%2/9
9T/ v2/9
9T/vZ/9
ST/vZ/S
9T/ve/9

91/%2/9
ST/¥Z/9
IT/VE/D
91/¥vE/9
9T/%E/9

91/%E/9
9T/¥Z/9
SL/vE/9
91/¥e/38
9T/¥Z/9
ST/¥Z/9
9T/¥e/9

31/¥2/9
ST/%e/9

91/%E/9
9T/¥2/9

HLYd

s1/ve/9e

SSEH T SILOLS ¥DTO009T

FUALIIA XMOOLS
SLHOLEM "THM XHDO0LS
JHYT "HATH d0D-0958¥Md
YESEVHD TL-1

Hd0L LATHS-9T8LEMS
HIALTIA-INYTId dMS
dATTYA dXE TL-L
d3LTIS INVId UMS
JALTI4 LNVId dM3

TYISI00d-JdLVM

g10Z ‘SIi-Z FNADr

LOdHET HO
NOILOETE AMVRWIUL

HIVAEE DNYHNI HTOSNOD
HOLIMS NHAIS-LOW WA

LEAOVIE TIYM~dOLSLSHYd
9102 ‘ST-g FENNP
OTANZHILIN YHELNEDAOOMHIOT
YOLUNEILIV-MEL dNIdd
0EPT0L00

NQOATAL TO000-EESPI8RE

SNCOWIS TY¥DISAHI

NOSNVY I¥OISAHd HUIHAHEd
=00 TY0ISAHA

90437 TYOISAHd H¥IHIEd
NOSN¥Y HOASd HAIHEHEA

HD
dCHS
dCHS

AYANOYT ¥4 IS
AAONOYT SL 418
A¥QNOYT 24 LS
AUANOYT TL IS

SAEA ® AEAEY-TIYL IO
SHXO0E XDOT INNCWTIWM

SHITAANE SHE

SHITAANS SH3

NOILATYIE5Ed EO0IO0OANI

HILSIDIY ADIAHD
ALNACD AHAOLS

SHHLYOdHEY TOLIGYD

SIdYd QLOY ALID TYLIAYD

TYIALENANT ¥INJOAITYD

SIMIT LLODS 'TTIddnNg
ONI WHYIY OTTIUVHENE

ATTHN T TTEMNMOYEL

SHSIHAHELNE AHNEE

DNI 00 X1ddnNS 9078 ¥E9dEg
HYH0dEd "¥EaN=Ed

TONI ‘0D INIDNWMW L'd
ONITOTHIDETE ADOEI ¥ QLY
RSINAD ‘NILSNY

IAYES EONIUIANCOATIL I2LY

SEANTTAM gNY HILIYAH 23¥

ONI O0051TW

ONI 2071 ANI4IY

QNI NON SYOUIY
AOANEN

9T/22/20
STETEd

£5858

745858

TGBSE

G5858
6F858

88458

L7898
27858
57858
¥¥858
£7858
Z¥8458

1¥858

o¥8SE

6£858

gE£8E8

LE8S8

HHIWON
ADEHD
T @B uUny
ion Jaoday




4

05°CET
00 6L
05'eve
S6°T08
00-Ss%
98°0L9

oo éezt

LE €359

00 %906

1€ 26T
00 0se
00°60%’E
0% BE
00" Z9T

99'S1E

ELTETIP'T

L0°G5L'S

057298
TYLOL
ADEHD

aped

28 8%
05°Z€1
0o'éd
gs"cve
S6°108
00’ 58%
98°0L9

006
00 0ET

gL79e1
9L 9e1
SL 8%
057SLT
0S°SLT

9L°'0Z2'F
S5 €85'¢
L5°0E6°1
CT'6EE'E

TE 26T
g0°Q8%
00°60%°E
gz Bt
gorEgetl

867 LT
v 6¥c
b8 LY

[

To 0%

o 0%

€0 0%
957 LBT
80" 0Z6
0" 0%

10 0%
£5°159
£6°Z00°Z
ZIZET'T
67" 8%6°1

LNOOHWY

T8TLL
£2TLL
g20LL
SOTLL
CTITLL
TETLL
9LOLL

6TTLL
6TTLL

691TLL
62TLL
69TLL
TTTLL
6¥TLL

0STLL
08TLL
OSTLL
QSTLL

CBTILL
Z5TLL
00TLL
SLOLL
FOTLL

8TTLL
8LLLL
8TTLL

BOTLL
95TLL
goZLL
€0TLL
LITLL
EBTLL
E6TLL
oogLL

rLOLL
vLOLL
PLOLL
PLOoLL

#SNYIL

3T/¥2/9
9T/%2/9
91/%2/9
91/72/9
31/%E/3
91/%2/9
IT/¥E/D

91/%Z/9
atT/vZ/9

at/ve/9
91/%Z/9
91/ve/9
31/%2/9
91/%2/9

91/%T/9
9T/%2/9
ST/¥Z/8
9L/¥E/9

S1/%2/9
9T/¥%E/9
ST/ %Z/9
ST/%2/9
et/ve/9

91/ve 2
91 /%29
9T/vE/9

9at/%e/9
aT/v¥e/9
9T/¥%e/9
AT/vT/9
9T/¥Z/9
9L/¥%E/9
9T/%Z/9
9T/ %ve/9

9T/%2/9
9L/ve/9
9T /ve/9
9T/ve/9

FLVA

91/%2/9

JASENES A LNIWHS INHNYD
NOLLOETE AUWWIYd
aoOMA30T HONYH Idad 008
NOLLDETE AdVWIdd
TIOULNOD Jddm

SAE0M d¥ dTD00D ANND

¥¥eg ADYNS/SHINEANS-100d

970% 'ST-% HNAD

2171 HOoNDIT qAO
NOISIAIOENS ¥9T HILIL
SINIHOOY

H2ILON dId TE04

TYOITHNd NOILODETI A¥VKWIH

9t
g1
9T
9T

# 0/d

0Z d4d¥ LNYER TS40L5 N5A
0Z d¥W LNVED TSd0LS OSA
02 dd4d LNVED 1Sd0LS N8A
02 NVC LNYED TSd0LS NSA

AISUNESTId LNEWHS TNYYD
ANANNY ONILSOH HEM
SHOYId MONS

FHUSYW ddd

NOILLDETE XUYHIdAL
SEITddNS 9y

SEIT4dS ¥4

SHITddNS 99

T0000~-560026246 (UUDEIV
ANOHd SHOOH

NALLIHM"d TO8S~-E¥P GLi
O¥dI T0000-Z30€£922LL
TO000~-L19L502%6 LOOY
T0000-208LE02¥6 LODV

IAIM NOD 0E6Z28599L6 ANIT

T5d 3 OFd-HOA
T5d % DHY -md

18T -HOA
TST 3 TNO-Md

NOILII¥OSHdI H2IOANI

HALSIDEY ADEHD

ALNNOD ZFI0OLS

NHOL % JAFLINHDS ‘HLIAVHA
NOAVHS "MOXIA
HOTLVAQAHOD SHU HSIU

NNY HIGZEVZITI 'Avd

QNI AMHS NOTIONOOHd dOdD
+ YIQEW SI4IONCD TAILVHND

SNOILNTOS S8NHE DESH 001500

OTT TTIW dT05 ADJCLSWCD

(DA} HIDINCYUHD ADOLSHOD

ONI LGEHD ALINOWWOD

AN Q0 dDIAYUAS NOILOATIOD
ANYAWOD DNIHSITHNd dd00
NYWLSIHHD H¥IM &

2 "ON NOILVJIO4dd0D SYINID

ALLODS/NATITAYIE "YOTSNYHD?

ATddAs AUYILINYS TYALNID

dIHSHANLEYd QOTTHD

ONI OO0 TIO AETIVA NOSAYD
HOONIA

3T/EE2/90

ajeq

L858
oLgsg
62858
89858
L9848
59858

§9858

$98G8

£9868

232858
15858
09848
65858
25858

L5858

95858

55868

75858

HIHNON
HADHHD
uny

STETEd ‘ON Jxodsy




€

00-gey

£5°L02
00" 002
OF"SPLET
0s'80¢
Q0" 81¢
A 4]
0oTEEL L

ZI 6981

00°00T’T

9€"€ve

£6°58L° 1€

sp es
00" 9499
L9 gLE’1E

»T°LSB

00°005°2T
[4- 227
TELOL
ASEHD

2beg

g3 9%
08 26¥
€9°'8LS
65750T
9L 1L
€8 wLT
257 %6
¥Z e

00" 9¢
00'66¢€

c5TL02
00002
0% SPLET
057802
Q0 STE
¥Z'G¥e
Q0 EZL'L
16 S¥T
Sg'08¢
967289
00700171

g9 12T
89 12T

8B E£6E76
DS TEB'9
05" CLE
SE°9E9'¢
SET96%"T
S5 ¥4

S¥'es

00" 9585

L9 BLE'TE
BE"EET
£0°20T
£0"20T
€969
LOT0SE

00°005°2T

INOOWY

6LOLL 9T/%2/e SUHTANTHEAS

ELOLL 9T /%Z/9 STYIUIIVH-dOHS HOEH
SLOLL 91/%2/9 STYIHEIVH N¥vYd 1S €
ELOLL 9T /%E/9 STYTHILYH dOHS HOAW
SLOLL 91 /%e/9 XYW OHIJO
TLTLL 9L/%T/9 o218 HELGEL ADVITON
LOZTLL 9T/ %E/3 SAITTNE DNINVATIO
LOEZLL 9T/¥ve/9 SHITIENS HOHIIS A0D
£TTLL 9T/%T/9

£ZLLL 9L/ %e/9 9T0Z ‘'ST-~Z ANAL
GBTLL 9T/%2/9 £ ¥ SWHOAINN LS04
2ZILL 91/%2/9 MAOM INEAH 1045
SSTLL 91/%2/9 MEIAHY SOINYHOEHOIZ
L9TLL 91/%2/9 NOILDETE A¥VHIHA
SETLL 91/%2/9 L X 00°g¥%
BLOLL 9L/%2/9 HSYM ACO"E-T00d
G8TLL 9T/ %2/9 aEg AINEL
LLOLL 9T/%Z/9 DEH-~MT
LLOLL ST/VE/S TSC % DE¥-IEL
LLOLL ST/¥E/9 DEY - MT
¥ETLL 81/¥v2/9 LMOOWHY HOINYINGWY HLF
0TTLL e1/ve/e AYHIS MDVA-£GZSTMA
OITLL 9T /%2/9 dAWYLE HIWH-E£SESETMI
LBTLL 9T /%E/9 £86-Z60%d INEWIEAQUANWI
S90LL 9T/ RESD LoErodd EOYNIYEd JdTINNIS
EE0LL 9aL/ve/9 TT MSVYL dII¥M DA
EEOLL art/ve/9 TT MSYLI WHLYM 2A
EE0LL ar/ve/o INYED MOW ¥ELIVM DA
650LL aT/ve/9 (M3 ¥Ed dIDHI0D) XILIOIVKH
BOTLL 9L/%E/9 HHINAD TOOMAD0T -~dHAA0D
T&GTLL 9L/¥E/9 NOILOHTA A¥VWI¥A ‘HAHYLSOA
PSTLL 9L/¥Z/9 SAIIAUAS JISHIUOL
ETTLL 9T/%e/9 L0061 THI-T98ZvHA
ETTLL 91/%2/9 9dA8L TIA T982¥¥Ud
£1TLL /v /9 DdABL THE ~£PLETHA
ETTLL 9aT/¥Z/9 HOMAIN 9TBLEMG
ETTLL 9L/¥%2/9 ID006 -TETAA-HUL ANIYE
LTZLL ar/ve/9 TENNITY
#SHTAL ALYA ¥ 0/d NOILAIYISEd EOI0ANT

91/%2/9 HILSIDIY AITHD
ALNNOOD AHMOLS

HOIA¥ES LIEAD LOdHEd HWOH

OHDS d¥¥M HI¥NOA DI¥0LSIH
TIAN TIIH

HFIUINEINE SSHEH

OHNI 'SEIVIDOSSY + SHAVH

" AIAYd ‘L¥YH

HOL *A43dSNYaD

HADNIVED

O Y SEDYN0SEY §SHALIOA

2T ADMANA SUHEATA

LUVOLE NIAdAYA

ONI GHSTIdYHLNG NOSNDHAA

ONTAHENIONE LEEM duYd
QD S0¥d dENYYA
AOIAMES DNITIVW HSITONA

SLINENOD DISNAHOd LEATINA

ONI ATTddils 0OLOV LLOITTIA
ALIFOHLOY AJT DIWONODEH
HOONEA

FL/22/90
STETEd

68858

§88S8
L8858
288498
58858
78858
£6858
Z8898

18848

oggsg

6L8S58

8L858

LLBSE
sL8sg
SLeSse

¥L858

£LBSE
ZLBS8

HHAEWNN
MOHEHS

ajeg unyg

toN aacdsyg




LLT8ET TLTLL at/vT/9 SHITIING HOLLIO0

65'L% ZOTLL 9t/¥2/9 avd
6L°00F TOTLL ST/%E/9 SHTAALLYYE THILITUMTEEYT
62°€ SETLL 3T1/%E/2 SHITIANS HDIA40
5507 S6TLL s1/vE/9 SIITAANS EIILIIO
g% 79 SETLL 91/%2/9 SEITdANS HEOI440
NT SNOLIATOS E2I440 O4LEKW 80658
00"0ST’8 00'0S5T’8 LEOLL 9T/ ¥ESS 200 HSNOHLENOD INYYD JdH
ONI DOSSY ¥ NIFED NAATEW L0658
§%°89£'%2 S%-8SE’'C $0ZLL 9T/ %Z/9 ¥AGIA 00TX00T
¥SIT ¥ LLODS “MOSIOYW 90658
00°LL9 go-eT 9ETLL at/ve/9
00°599 9gTLL 9t/%e/9 9102 ‘ST~ HNNL
WOESOW NOISNYH AvAIVNH 50648
08°6TF"T 08°6TF'T 90ZLL 91/%2/9 Dd MEN HISSHD
ONI SEI¥OLVHOEVT WK Y0658
98 8I9 L 98 819’ L STILL 91/%2/9
DT SINFAY daTd aIndre £06589
08" LEL 05°LZT zozLL 9T/¥E/9 AEYHIdd
"D ¥SIT ‘LHOIT Z065%
89 €TE 89 €12 GETLL 91/%8/9 SONIUVED dEJEEMS
IHAWATNOE TEO¥'1 TU6SE
00" 0% jsJoR:] PETLL 91/%2/9
00" TEY YTILL IL/PT/9 9T0g 'ST-T ANOL
¥ NYILSTWHD 'NETHOHIX 00658
007291 00" 29T LSTLL 9L/ve/9 NOILDATA AMVWIAD
T vE0wT CHTIONEH 66858
85 LET 857 LET z80LL 91/%8/9 IY ONTHAS-HL1d
o711 480 86858
v06464 LE PLE TTZLL 91/%2/9 AISEHN 9102 EDIII0
TZ° 90T TITLL 9T/%Z/9 I LNAWNIOYTIHYE A¥ALLYE
8% 818s T1ELL 9T/¥Z/9 TIYD HO SSETHYIMN
D77 dA2d¥N0S TLI L68SE
£ 2971 DUTEORT T0TLL 81/%2/% WOCY JANOD "I¥D
€% ¥S T80LL 91/%e/% dTdvd A4OD
FIOLS ALINAWWOD AW SLI 96858
PELTE 6BE notool'E 0BOLL 9aT/%e/9 NI¥VAZd SNOIS/S9vd d0L3-DA
PETLTZ 9E HEITAS 9T/%e/9 ONTdIHLE~5AY0d THL
TYES XAHANTS NIYINQOWHELNI 56858
£9°699°TLT £5'699°CLE STZLL 9T/vE/9 ALITIEVIT ALAIIOUS
2711 'SEIVIDOSSY ¥ STIVONI ¥ERSH
Do 0%L'S 00°0S£°S g6TLL 9T/ %2/ 9 LOGEI MIVAL HD
00°00% ZITLL 9L/ ¥%2/9 LOdE0 HO ¥00d SMIAITS
ONI MISNOD HLIWS NOLSNOH £6868
05°'238 0528 §0ZLL 9T/¥ve/9 LANAHLNT ZLLS
DNT ONYEOY0dd LodS 1oH ZGESE
00°000°SE 00 000 'Se 81zLL 91/Z8/9 ST0Z ATNN-dIHSYOSNO4S
ONI SIHDIN ISNSNY IOH 16858
64658976 EFELO'E 960LL 91/%2/9 TESLYE FOLSLETL ANOHD
9¢ ' 255 9G0LL 91/%2/9
HITYEH NMOLEWOH 06858
€1 BP1'Z 60" 9%T 6L0LL 91/%2/9 HALYM HOd STIVINEIVH-TLLS
ST'6F ELOLL 9T/¥%2/9 TYOTHELDETE -dOHS HIHER
00 8LT 6LOLL 3T/¥Z/9 LE8 WIINYW ¥0d dIOEYHD
[ 1M A AN SLOLL 31/%Z/9 SdSYH ¥ SUDOTAWA-TIVC dTI0
LETL GLOLL 9T1/%2/9 SADOT-EDIAA0 MEN DISDA
TYLOL LNOOWY #SNYUL fER A4 # O/a NOIIJI¥ISHAA ADIOANI AOANIA AIIWON
HADEHD AIEHD
AT/¥E/9 WALSIDAE MDHHD 91/2T/90 ¢ @3eg uny

i abeg ALNNOS AHMOLS STETEd :oN 3Ixodsy




S

00°0¥%1
007009
0L708T
0S5 LET
¥8°1%C
S0 ¥LE
00" 0EE
00609

ZZ I8¢

057691

09" 9LY

00 0ST
00 00%
00° 08
Z¥LLS
¥¥ 1S
gaLL

00'0T

00'00T
00°S€T
00°89T
Q07 0ET
00°0%T
05'202
6L T6Y

TELOL
HDEHD

obeq

‘L

9t'st
00" 0%L
00°005°¢L
0L 08T
057 L6T
Y8 TYE T
G0 ¥LE
00" 0EE
00609
80" 5¢

6T T¥

g0 e
S8°'TTZ

05°69T

05" 86¢
00" LL

007 08T
00°00%
0008
(A -
¥F'IS
82 LL

go* ¢
00" %

00 00T
00"SET
00891
00°0€ET
00" 0%T
05-z0g
ZE' 9%

LNOOWY

€90LL
YLEZLL
TETLL
SBOLL
SOTLL
9% TLL
TBOLL
0CTLL
8CTLL
TOoZLL
CETLL
CETLL
CTETLL

BSTLL

880LL
8BOLL

SLTLL
LTLL
LOTLL
BFTLL
BCTLL
eETLL

LETLL
LETLL

ELTLL
6STLL
T91LL
OLTLL
02TLL
83TLL
SOTLL

HSNTHL

9T/%2/9
9T/ve/9
9T/%2/9
9T/ %e/9
9L/ %ES9
9T/veE/9
aT/%E/9
9T/%E/9
9T/%e/9
9T/ %2/ 9
9T/%T/9
9T/ve/9
9L/ve/9
9T/%2/9

9T/ ve/9
9T/%2/9

at/ve/9
aT/%2/9
S1/%ESS
91/ve/9
9T/%E/9
91/%2/9

ST/ve/9
91/%2/9

9T/%ve/3
sT/ve/s
S1/%vZ/9
S1/%2/%
31/%2/%
91/v2/9
91/vE/9
HI¥T

ST/VE/9

¥ 0/4

AUVWIAL

HYIL-¥0999Md

SLLS LOHASNIT WAVIV TUNNY
SLOTIYE NOILDATI AYVWIEd
HLd3d JOHADSYL

9T0Z ‘ST-g HNAD
ST/YE/L-9TO0E/LE/9

SIH9YT aN¥ SHIOTIANE
S8AaIos 408

A¥dT TIONAD

JENOL S¥EQ7ICd dTId SNAd
NOTLDATA A¥VNI¥Yd

HOVdd % SNOIS ¥NoLAd
®WOO¥E L1HI¥LS

Hd3 dIHSHHAKHRW TINNY
SAHd LNIWIDYIIZUd HAVWNI
NIAZN'D SENd ¥dAN
SLOTIVH HTAWYS RUYWIdL
WSTYOGL JA

dHSUNASIA LNIWHSINUYD

910 "ST-Z EANOD
9T0% ‘T EMOL-6T AWM

CI¥PBEZE00 NV
NOTIOETE EIVWIdd
NOLLOMTH XIVWIdAd
NOILJETE AUVWIdA
NOILDHETH AUVWIHA
NOLLOETE XUVWIHd

HdYL 'SOVE UL

NOILAI¥DOSEd FDICANI

dHLSIDIYE HOHHD
ALN{OD AH¥OLS

ONI SHIDHIVALE avd tE658

T NAMHLIVA XETOING Zgess

ONI 'SANDOUAd 1£658

0D WHHEMI ¥ TUIL TTIDUNd 0fESE
NI SEOIAZT NOILDHLOHAA BEE658
ONI SNOILNTOS LNIWODOIOUd BTG58
NYT1ddHMOd L7658

d OTEDHNY ‘INIYLIId 92658

27T YIQEW INOWALNO ST558

ONI LOdEd HDIJJ0 YZ6S8

YHIAYW 'NATIHO £2558

OTT ONTLIASNOD NOLION 22658

N 40 NOLIYZINYOMO VYIYAIN 12658
HLIH TY¥NOIIV4N200 YAOYAHN 0zZgsg
THNYIAEd ADNIDMIWE YAYATN aT658
TESNAOS HATIYTISIOET AHN 81658
NOILVKY.L LJdHd AHN LI658

SEQLOYE SSENISNE TYNOLLYN 91658
‘HETIYLEY HONYY ONY.LISNOW 571658
TAYHIIW 2 3NAL ' NOLIOW AT

NOAT WANOW 'HJOOW £1648
HYHOHHI ' ZHO0W 21658
ITYD "TAO0W 11658

T YHHLYMNY “NON FdA-TI00W 01ese

'Y HITINIW CUITTIN 60658
HOANTA HILAON
ADHHD

9T/2Z/90 + 8ajed uny
STETAS toN Jxoday




9

00" 22
Y5 ¥eT
86706
00°"8¢€
05°6L
gt St
9L° 86
0T 'eed
Q0 ELE
00 68T
Q07 08T
L8 F00T
QZ E8Z
£9°L68
TYLOL
ADHHEDY
abeg

00 ZE%
00°2TT
0oToEE’T

go-et
go-¢
00" %

F5T¥EE
86 ' 06
00’ S5¢
05' 6L

69°LT
697 LT

Zv 12
ve”
A= 4
86771
£ET°T
887 ¢
318
6T ¥
SE°¢
0%
£T°T
SL”
LT e
Y0
LE"6
€% 9
87" 9
T0°s
TE°0T
6L”

Q1 €ee
00 €LE
00°68T
007091
L8°V00°T

09°1T%T
09" T%T

9£° 258
LOTST
P0°ST

LNNROWY

BETLL
BETLL
BETLL

LETLL
LETLL
LETLL

gLTLL
T60LL
60CLL
9ETLL

TeoLL
TLOLL

EvPLLL
EPTILL
EFTLL
EPTLL
EVILL
£FTLL
E¥TLL
£PITLL
EPTLL
ePTLL
£PTLL
£PTLL
ebTiL
EPTLL
E¥TLL
£RTLL
€PILL
LFTILL
£PTLL
£PTLL

9B6TLL
680LL
S8TLL
PETLL
€0ZLL

980LL
980LL

LETLL
€90LL
£90LL

#ONTUL

31/%2/9
91/%2/9
9T1/%2/3

91/%2/9
91/ %E/fS
91/%z/2

91/%2/9
9T/%2/9
91/ve/9
9T/%z/9

9T/%e/9
91/¥%2/9

9L/ ¥e/9
ar/ve/9
9T /%g/9
91/%e/9
91/%2/9
91/%e/9
91/ve/9
91/%2/9
91/%2/9
91/%2/9
91/%2/9
91/%2/9
9T/%2/9
91/%Z/9
91/%2/9
91/%2/9
91/%2/9
91/%2/9
9T/%g/9
91/%2/9

9T/VE/9
9T/E/9
9T/%T/9
9t/¥z/9
9T/¥E/9

9T/%2/9
9T/%€/9

91/%2/9
9T/%2/9
91/%2/9

AILYA

91/%2/9

910% ‘ST-T ENOL

9T0Z ‘SI-Z dNAr
LUCdSNYAL ELWWNI

ANNATY LISCddd JSILVM

9T0z ‘§T-z HNOD

Z/T NOILYLS OHITIAd I¥L
/T NOILWLS SHITINd I¥L

DLOA
ONINNYTIA

I

sAYoM DITANd

(2A) HATA
AINOIS S IHHOD
HOIYASIA TWVAILNID
dOSSASSY

INTWACTIATI ALINONWHOD
(DA) dETI4
JOOMIADOT/FII

NIWAY /HATTIOAIAW0D
AdTHAHS

ar

JITEIHS

SAAOM DITENd

(DA} H¥IA

HIAAOOHY

AWATO

T¥L/HATII

SHEITAdNS SWA

INIVH HNOC -NO¥Ad S0LT
SHHONNT 12

d0OHS 141D dIL¥M
LEFHLE D WWOD-¥IId0o

AT0L FIVINEY WOOHLEHY - LW
ATINL TIVINZY WOOHLSHHE-HOA

ONISTLIIATY ENITNO

NOILATY2SEd TDIOANI

HHALSIOAA AIHHD
ALNAOD AHHOLS

SHSTHAYHLNT A¥dd NAS

LOI¥LISIO TOOH2S 02 1S
HoNYINHWY 03 15

MATA ' SNIDOVIAAS

4 TYNOLLYN HIYLS dEATILS

NATTY NYI¥g ‘JYOHS

ONI SHOIA¥ES I¥H0TD 088

T NI SIDIAYES "IY¥HOTD 048
DNT 0Dddiy

NI SNIJYDISANYT NIHZID ONHEY
SHIANYD &, dEd

HILYM ONIWdS ¥D0d aEd

(YD} ONI OO NYDRAOW AWd

D711 I0¥dE dIdvd

UOCNIA

91/ez /90
STETEd

LP&SE

9rsse
S¥658
r¥esg
t¥658

Zr6S8

Tvese

0¥658
6£658
BE6S8
LEBSE
2€658

S£658

¥E€658

FHAWNN

ADHHD
ioaneq uny
roN Axoday



L

68°0EL'EPE'T

SZ PLE
L3°3918

¥6°869°8

0002
BT LBY'T
00799971

6870095

D0D0EE’T

oo v¥sz’e

0oTLTe®

¥6'LSE
TO TL9'E

o062

00891
[s1s A3

00" s8¢

00 S%I°T

00 SLSTE
LY 0TV 169
Z9'ses
00°%¥%8°1
TYLOL
HADEHD

abeg

TYLOL SADHHD
SETPLE
L9°918
€T P9
EELST L
2V Lel
agraz
8Z L89'T
00°999°1

00 BEEL'T
68°Z90°Y

00°082'T
00" c8

GO0 0F%T
00'029'T
00 Z6¥
002

00 8LE
00426
Q0zle’g
¥6'LET
T0°TLS'E

007 5¢
00" EE

00°85T1
00'6¢

Q07012
00 8L

007 s8¢2
00709871

00°SLEE
LY QTF 169
927 9¢€¢

SE'681

LNOCHY

0gTiL
S60LL
T60LL
¥e0LL
TEOLL
£60LL
L90LL
TS0LL

BLTLL
GLTLL

L6TLL
LBTLL

SPILL
SYTLL
SEILL
SFILL
TYILL
PYILL
¥PTLL
E8TLL
Q1ZLL

AN
Z¥TLL

Z291LL
TFLLL

FETLL
FEILL

QFTLL
OFTLL

ZE6TLL
9TZLL
TeOLL

ZEQLL

H#INVAL

9T/%E/9
9T/%2/9
9t/ve/9
91/%2/9
9T/%Ee/9
9T/vE/9
9t/ve/9
91/%Z/9

9T/%E/9
ST/%E/9

9T/VE/9
ST/¥E/9

91/%E/9
91/%2/9
31/%2/9
91/%2/9
91/%Z/9
9T1/VE/9
31/%2/9
ST/%E/9
81/%¥E/9

3T/ve/e
s1/%2/9

S1/v2/%
9L/%2/9

9T/v2/9
91/¥2/9

91/vE/9
91/%e/8

9T/%2/9
IT/ve/9
ST/VE/D
9T/¥E/9

JLYO

¥ 0/d

TIHSYMN

YIVAIA-dEMOTH SLO0OY
SHEITAANS ¥dIvM

SHALAW dILVM

YELYEH HELYM-TLLS
WHO0AITOD "TLL

9T0T AVW STIVHW dOOMIDOT
SHOIAYES LSIAEECT

LHOTHEA 004 HLYWNT
J00d ELYWNI

1304408 ¥1d HI¥
WHQAING TYNOSYAS

9102 'ST1-g 3EHaL

910¢ ‘S§T-Z ENAP

QISENESTA LNAWHS INYYD
66¥%2¥B-LOOY HSWHT AHIJIOD

910E 'ST-T INOL

NOTLJETH XAVHIdd

910T ‘S1-% ENOC

dI¥ddyd DoY) JATIOL TIWD
HIV4HY 2010 LETICL TIWC
910g ‘91-¢ ENOC
HOTYdWYD) YIGHEW dda
LOVELNCD LNEWSHNEWIHA
HNVHINEN ¥ THES

SHNB2IS ToCd

NOILAT¥EDSHEI EDICANI

91/v2/2 YALSIDEY MDHEHD

ALNNOD AZ¥CLE

ONI HLHEADNOD d€

INIHOWNW JATO0M

0D XTddNS YAYAEN NJHLSEM
YT TYLINIWNCAIANE NAELSEM
AYES WOINES ALNNCD HOHSYM

SELVYIDOSEY ¥ HHATYM

LOEWHCD 40 LJEA JLYLES WM

A SANVTHZIH YINIOYIA

ONI Sd00L ALID VINIDYIA

QD WY FEMONYEL ® VINIDYIA
ONI LOW SHDIAYHS HSVD ¥SN

VNI INIWIINOH JYOONYd SN

SONI SEMAINIA-IWL
AFINED ‘ENIYOLOIA-IEMOTHL

SNI DD HEMHL

ANIALVNIIHL

SACHMOD HENOLSEWOL HHL
AONHDY SOLNY HHL

¥iSdL

SL00a%¥d 1T00d d0IdAdNSs

HOONHA

9L/ze /90
STETHEd

L9698

99658

59658
79658
£9698

€9658

19658

09698

65658

85658
L9658

96658

95658
¥5e58

L5698

25658

15658
05658

6%658

g¥658

AAGWON

MADEHD
: 33eg unyg
:oN 3xoday




T

TS S12'6

TG GLZ'6

TEILOL
Jat-v 97

abeg

66'69
ST 89¢
00'66¢
9L 58
9L 00T
9L S8
Z8°6T
867LLT
9B ZLE
T8 E€6E"T
89°9¢
00739
887661
aotog¥
00" 0TS
98°ST
9B €8
00°922
T€°6
£T°9T
6054
00'9%T
00981
6L°6E
67 ZER
8619
067 %%
26 6L
g6 L1
S2°9¢€
go"s
£1°61
g0 L
£€2°0¥%
98" 2L
a0 2ve
67 0LOTT
00-set
88" L
00" €1
0006
FETBET
95'€6
00" L%
S2°2S
607 4T
00°56
¥8-gs
ye et

LHNOAOHY

i R-(ag

NOILVZ IH0HLOY ANV MITIARY 40 INIWNIOUTHTMONADY

zog aT/%¥E/9
zoe 9T/%E/9
zosg 9T/ ¥E/9
zoe at/¥e/9
zo8 9L/¥E/9
zZ08 9tT/%¥e/9
zo8g aL/ve/9
zo8 ar/%e/9
zZ08 9T/vz/9
08 at/ve/9
o008 9T/ %2/9
PLET 9T/ vz/9
G6L 91/%2/9
66 L 91/%2/9
661 91/%2/9
66L 91/%2/9
G6L 91/%e2/9
86L 91/%2/9
456L 91/%2/9
86L 9T/%2/9
86L 9T/%€/9
B6L 9T/¥E/9
VLET 91/¥%2/9
008 9T/¥%¥Z/9
PLET 9T/%E/9
008 9T/%z/9
FLET 31/%ve/9
0§ 8T/%2/9
g6t ST/%2/%
g6 L a1/ve/9
86L 3T/%2/9
108 91/vz/9
g6 L 9T/ %E/9
86L 3T/%Z/9
LEL s1/ve /9
864 91/%T/9
6L 91 /%Z/9
08 91/%Z/9
561 9T /%e/9
S&L It/ Ve[
SBL 9T1/%e/9
BEL at/%¥e/9
96 L AN AN
96L 9T/ vZ/9
96L 9L1/vZ/9
964 9L/ ve/9
6614 9L/%eg/9
66L 9L/¥E/9
£08 aT/ve/9
#SNTLL ALV

HIAYODET LUED HHEm
JdANOLOD YEIINNELD
ANYLS dEINIYd 9v¥D #7114
150 JJ0A

HOI¥4S5Iad 15a

150 AdQHOD

SEITdd0S HDHA4S AOD
HD3EdS ACD YITHAEWO
dH0¥0 A00LS LI

ANOS OSHN-OV ' Md "WML W
VISHL 904 JINDd ALHAYS
&0 DHY TIVMANHEYE t6¥ dod
SLHOIT d00ALOC ¥i LS
SAVIYILVN DNINIVHEL
ONINIVAL INYHD dFIYS
INIVH LNEKGINOE

INIVH LHHEWdINOE
SLIWNdEd dI¥L

TYEN

TYHER

LAOdENYHL Od TaE0NL
SLINEId dI4L

IIYL LHEED HLIYEH

dd9Y HOLIMS/VISHIL HONMT
d LSIH & "TYAIHOYEVY OSINW
SHJOTIANA

STISENEWIHSE /HDUYHISINH
HEId dd¥ NOILYdOJI20
HEANTMTIN

DHY ¥ FTLIL-TVEENIEDS WV
NAJEIVHS M¥S HTOHM

TIVE 410 ¥30d SATA

% dOHS IL4ID MO4d HALYM
EOIJ40 ¥0d ¥EWIL ¥ NY¥d
INEWA IN0E ALEAYS

Id dIWVHAG SH¥IL ¥4 IM
SWELL ALITIGYLIYVH
[a3-{eE:talce: B

SAEA BL¥OIT4dNT

LYAM HOLM EALLNDEXE NYH
ALLIWS d04 JUYMY

HOOd

d¥D JOOMEIC0T -dIELSJWNA
SdWWLE ADYIS0d

HNOHd dLITTILYS

O LNOHdd D3LW SHIYHELLYE
TdNd d3dI4 ANOd

THNL H¥I4 ANOd
NOLDNIYYEH

NOILdI¥DSHEA

VHLIIOAA TIAYD HSYHIUNI
ALNOOD ASMOLS

SEFETEGEE
8EZ-LLSTEZEZELL

TEF09

BOLETELYT

Z55S6%ZSPT

TPLLSGERT

£LTTRO

$99590

961950

TZ/L ¥I¥ MS-NALLIHM
STYINTY JIIIND
0T8PZLE™ " "# SNYIL
LO4Ed HWOH ZI7d45
SHINIVEL OAED ZITHEAS
ONINIVEL OAHD ZITHdS
TAYHIYM dHTANS
AWHSNOS HHAANS

LEYOD LEHM-YLLEUNS
AYMENS -Y11TEAS

ESN0H HONYHE-YLLAYAS
TIHHS OANI -YLLEYNE
LSY0D LSHEM VLLIYAS
YONEAYD-0S0S
SAYALSHSHEHD ATTIHG
LEBEOVH# WIQUO

LOdHEO ") Td40

WOEI ~ ANION
SZITNSHISH

Z/9 XEdv-NIAENH
ST/9 ANG NIAZNH

8/9 XEAY NIAINKH

aH HOTYA HOHL - AHNEER
HALNIDYIIANS WH O3
01/9 LCdEA FWCOH 4440
HAYS AdCTIVH HAQHATH
AYMHIS SET SELUVH
NOZVNY WWIHD

SEYID THOXHE-NIVS
I0dEd EWOH EHI ad

5 a00Td 40 13do0d dd
S d007TYD-YHOI0E MD
SALINS IH0ANOD
LOWALEYM ~NIAAN'D
5450 ~NIAHAN™D
LS0dA¥0d -NIAEN'D
ADIHIAAVI -MIAFN' D
TI0 TIIHS NOI¥Yd
OTaEYD HOMNOD MOIMYE
NOZYHY

INHARAYI

*TEJCL PIRD

QUAYD FIVIDUHWWOD dNO STTdMm (A1)

# HOIOANT IdIA-ANNS

HOANIA HIHHAN
o4

ST1/ZE/90 ¢ @3eq uny

1508F5ad oN 3Jxodey




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 7, 51y Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required | ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
[ move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4, Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval,

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

o District Attorney

8. Reviewed ¥
x__ Depalth Department Name: Community Development
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

/s
| W | E—)

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Debelopment
TBuginess L icenging

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 80440 - (775) 847-0966 » Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.org

To:

Fr:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office June 27, 2016
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the July 5, 2016, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

CZEZrRFIEOEETOAWE

cC.

H20 ENGINEERING, INC. - Contractor / 189 Granada Drive ~ San Luis Obispo, CA (equip install.)
CMD, INC. — Contractor / 4495 Delancey Drive ~ Las Vegas (contractor)

ONQGLOBAL, INC. —~ Professional / 7190 West Red Hawk Drive ~ Peoria, AZ (consultant)

ITS LOGISTICS, LLC - Contractor / 555 Vista Blvd ~ Sparks (logistics and transportation)
GENDIST, INC. — General / 1200 Venice Drive (distribution center) TRI
THE STERLING GROUP NV — General / 294 East Moana ~ Reno (kiosk food)

KYOEI ELECTRONICS CO., LTD — Contractor / SHIGA JAPAN (equipment install)

SETPOINT SYSTEMS, INC. — Contractor / 2385 Commerce Way ~ Ogden, UT (equipment install.)
THE DUBE’ GROUP, INC, — Professional / 316 California ~ Reno (architect)

CONTROLS & ROBOTICS TECH, LLC - Professional / 2133 Jill Way ~ Upland, CA (consuliant)
BULB DADDY — General / 1100 Terminal Wat ~ Reno (LED bulb sales)

STAGECOACH PERCHERONS — General / 5025 Abilene Drive ~ Stagecoach, NV (wagon rides)

. MCCLAIN’S MOBILE MUSIC & DJ — General / 1306 Grassland Rd ~ Dayton (mobile DJ)

SYSCON AUTOMATION GROUP, LLC - Professional / 8750 South Sandy ~ Sandy, UT (equip install.)
CO-9 LTD dba TALENT FRAMEWORK - General / 5596 Longley Lane ~ Reno (staffing agency)

Inspection Required
Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept, Assessor’s Office

Dean Haymore, Comm Deyv. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office







Presentation




{ VIEVADA
&DOT

W 5075 aNT CONNECTER

Storey

VfLdfLn.




VLA e

Safety — 4 E’s of Traffic Safety Storey

Funding Storey




NDOT Local Government Planning
County Consultation Process

Storey Project Ideas

Vi'rg'inia_:(_)i'ty_

D Street/ C Street — Retéining wall is faiiih_g

‘Road relinquish
Bridge deteriorating — South of the'rive

19 Project Ideas

viLLsev.




FY17 Work Program Storey County

(ST VAR AV IR




FY17 Work Program Storey County

L L L.




Thank you

WLy FAY S




NDOT




Board of Directors

Mark Hutchison Brian Sandoval Ron Knecht
Lt Governor Governor State Controller

Frank Martin Tom Skancke “Len Savage Emil “B.J" Almberg
District 1 District 1 District 2 District 3

Senior Staff

Bill Hoffman Rudy Maifabon Tracy Larkin-Thomason
Deputy Director Director Deputy Director

Robert Nellis Sondra Rosenberg Reid Kaiser Sean Sever John Terry
Deputy Administration Planning Operations Communications Engineering

Mary Martini Thor Dyson Kevin Lee
Bistrict 1 District 2 District 3




IEVADA
DOT

i SAFE AND.CONNECTED

NDOT Mission, Vision, Core Values, and Goals

Mission
Providing a better transportation system for Nevada through our unified and
dedicated efforts.

Vision
The nation’s leader in delivering transportation solutions, improving
Nevada's quality of life.

Core Values

+ Integrity — Doing the right thing.

+ Honesty — Being truthful in your actions and your words.
» Respect — Treating others with dignity.

» Commitment — Putting the needs of the Department first.
Accountability — Being responsible for your actions.

Goals
As one NDOT, our employees are key to successfully accomplishing our
mission.

» Optimize safety.

+ Be in touch with and responsive to our customers.

* Innovate.

» Be the employer of choice.

Deliver timely and beneficial projects and programs.
Effectively preserve and manage our assets.
Efficiently operate the transportation system.

*




w—

s

[EEP

RILAMETERS

PR NN e
P ——
—— —
Caidhe ukiome —_—
Pavad oot —_
inprowa s —_—
Wit pomdRoed —_
Jr—

Aadad
e "]
[IEYTe— ]
R —— =}
St oy e
[ —— ———
Gapr Gy °

Gaurcy Saml
Sty o Town coriar
P fuiah

Transverse 2

40,000 Mefer Unersal Trarevarsa Warcafar Gnd Zona 11

TR casrochariy
(775} 8B-TB2T

EVADA

DOT

ERIAN SANDOVAL
Gavernar

FOR SALE BY THE NEVADA DEPAFTTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, MAF SECTION

BASE HIGHWAY MAP

NEVADA

Capysighl 2016

2016

FREPARED BY
NEVADA DEFARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
{775 835-7000
wwv.nevadadat.com
W COOPERATION WITHTHE.

L8, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEQERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATICH

1263 SOUTH STEWART STRELT, CARSON CITY. NEVADA 837 12, 17 73) BEU- Ft27

e
i

e

[
[P
‘
™ 1 e
L
i
i
' L.
.
1
'
il L
|

. a-

[ rim

-




NEVADA STATISTICS

efev 4887
! 15t
P OUGL

MINDEN ‘
eJevd72i‘\ PR

AN

State of

Brian Sandeval, Governor
EVADA
DOT
Nevada Departinent of Transportation

LOVELOCK
olev 3975

COUNTY AREA & POPULATION

“elev 64817

\Z\duhdgryl’g: R
ESMER: ;=_L§3,A_'<%

o (GOLDFIELD .

~ Celev.5680. 7 N

County Square Miles Population*

Carsaon City 145 53,969

Churchill 4,930 25,103

Clark 7,891 2,069,450 WEVADA DEPARTMENT

Douglas 708 48,553 Py~

Eiko 17,170 53,358 CARTOGRARHY - LAS VEGAS
Esmeralda 3,582 926 elev 2025
Eureka 4,176 1,903 (775) b86-7627

Humboldt 9,641 17,388

Lander 5,490 6,560

Lincoln 10,633 5,004 ® Indicates County Seat

Lyon 2,001 53,344

Mineral 3,753 4584 Mileage indicated between cities

Nye 18,182 45,456 .
Pershing 6,037 6,714 HIGHEST ELEVATION IN THE STATE: .
Storey 263 3947 Boundary Peak: 13,146 feet (Esmeralde County)

Washoe 6,302 436,797

White Pine 8,876 10,218 LOWEST ELEVATION IN THE STATE:

NEVADA 109,780 2,843,301 Colorado River, Southern Tip of State: 490 feet (Clark County]

*Nevada State Demographer 2014 Official Population Estimates




Liotpton

e 1 ovbaer T P L T -
" e A ne
T
o & 0 |N 1 D A |H 0
L. 1 e mara it [ET - e
s = MALHEUR GWVIIEE o TWIR ,’ FALLS

YO
e |

BOX ELDER

s e i

RARDIERVILLE

GOLBFIELD

BRIAN SANDOVAL, k)
GOVERNOR

ESMERALD
K =

MILES

E )
FILOMETRRS

")A\? NDOT Headquarters
b3 District Office
-} Maintenance Station
o Maintenance Station {unstaffed}
mmmma District Boundary

Sub-District Boundary

NDOT Maintenance Districts
2016

NEVADA DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION
LOCATION DIVISION

CARTOGRARHY:
(775) 888-7627

PREPAREDBY
NEYADA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HUDIY MALFABON, PE., DIRECTOR
(775) B8R-7000
www.nevadadat.com

 MOUNTAS
- SPRENGS

i
e
i

REAVER

WASHIRGTON

e

et o]




Safety




6/2/2016

TO: PUBLIC SAFETY, DIRECTOR NDGCT, HIGHWAY SAFETY COORDINATOR,
NDOT TRAFFIC ENGINEERING, FHWA, LVMPD, RENO PD,
FROM: THE OFFICE CF TRAFFIC SAFETY, FATAL ANALYSIS REPORTING SYSTEM (FARS)
SUBJECT: FATAL CRASHES AND FATALITIES BY COUNTY, PERSON TYPE, DAY, MONTH, YEAR AND PERCENT CHANGE.
CURRENT SAME DATE LAST YEAR # CHANGE

Crashes Fatals Crashes Fatals Crashes Fatals
6/1/20186 2 2 6/172015 o 0 2 2
rMONTH 2 2 MONTH [i] 0 2 2
fYEAR 108 115 YEAR 107 120 1 -5

CRASH AND FATAL COMPARISON BETWEEN 2015 AND 2016, AS OF CURRENT DATE.

2015 2016 2015 2016
COUNTY 2015 2016 % 2015 2016 Alcohol | Alcohol % Alcohot | Alcohol %
Crashes Crashes CHANGE | Fatalites | Fatalities Crashes | Crashes | Change | Fatalities | Fatalities | Change
CARSON i 5 1 5 1 +100:00%: 1 :~100.60%::
CHURCHILL 1 2 1 2 0.00% 0.00%
CLARK 70 82 79 88 13 9 ; 15 10 33133 %H
DOUGLAS 1 1 1 1 1 1 = 100:00%:
ELKO 2 2 2 2 0.00%
|ESMERALDA 2 2 1 1 +100.00%!
|EUREKA 2 2 0.00%
HUMBOLDT 0.00%
LANDER 4 4 0.00%
LINCOLN 2 | A 2 0.00%
LYON 3 A 0000 4 . 0.00%
MINERAL 1 1 0.00% 2 1 0.00% 0.00%
NYE 5 1 ; ] 1 2 2100:00%: 2 +2100.00%.
PERSHING C.00% 0.00%
STOREY 1 1 0.00% 0.00%
WASHOE 12 13 14 14 4 2 ~=50:00% 4 3 -25:00%:
WHITE PINE 1 1 0.00% 0.00%
YID 107 108 120 115 22 1t =50:00%: 24 13 i4583%0
TOTAL 15 297 e 326 — e #DIVID) ——- H#DIVI0!
2015 AND 2016 ALCOHOL CRASHES AND FATALITIES ARE BASED ON VERY PRELIMINARY DATA.
COMPARISON OF FATALITIES BY PERSON TYPE BETWEEN 2015 AND 2016, AS OF CURRENT DATE.
2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 | 2016
GOUNTY Vehicle Vehicle % 2015 2016 % Motor- | Motor- % 2015 2016 % COther | Other
moped,at | moped,at
Qccupants | Occupants Peds Peds Cyelist | Cyclist | Change Bike Bike v v
CARSON 1 2 3 0.00%
CHURCHILL 1 1 1 0.00%
CLARK 37 39 19 20 12 24  [100.00%" 4 1 7 4
DOUGLAS 1 1 0.00%
ELKO 2 2 0.00%
ESMERALDA 2 1] 0.00%
EUREKA 2 i 0.00%
HUMBOLDT 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
LANDER 3 1 “£100.00% 0.00%
LINCOLN 2 0.00% 0,00%
LYON 4 0.00% 0.00% .
MINERAL 2 0.00% 0.00%
NYE 5 0.00% 0.00%
PERSHING 0.00% 0.00%
STOREY 0.00% 1 <2100:00%:
WASHOE 10 1 4 Z30000%: 3 3 0.00%
WHITE PINE 0.00%
YTD 72 21 28 16 27 BB E%: 4 1 7 4
TOTAL 15 186 73 e 43 el £y 3 10 —— 14 ——rer

PRELIMINARY DATA REVEALS 72 UNRESTRAINED FATALITIES FOR 2015




2014 Crash F

EVADA

£T4 DOT
2014 Crash Totals TOTAL CRASHES IN STOREY
Property Damage Only Crashes 59 COUNTY ANNUALLY
Injury Crashes 19 2005 |
Fatal Crashes 2 C
2065 :-‘
Total Crashes 80
2007
Persons Kilied 2 ‘,
508
Persons Injured 28

0 . 2% of Nevada's Total Crashes
occurred in Storey County,

0;7% of Nevada’s Fatal Crashes
occurred in Storey County.

0. 1% of Nevada's Injury Crashes
occurred in Storey County.

High Crash Density [B

Low Crash Density

2014 Storey County Crash Density Map




Drivers and Vehicles

DRIVER DISTRACTIONS

RACID/CD PLAYER

ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT {COMPUTERS,
ON BOARD NAVIGATION SYSTEM, £TC)

CELL PHONE

= APPARENTLY NORMAL - 83% A HAD BLEN DRINKING ~ 3%
¥ OTHER iMPROPER DRIVING - 7% & FELL ASLEEPR, FAINTED, FATIGUED, EYC. - 2%
B IMATTENTION/DISTRACTED - 5%

TOP CONTRIBUTING FACTORS

14‘% of Storey County crashes
involved a Motorcycle.

0
34 A) of Storey County crashes
involved a Lane Departure.

%
38 0 of Storey County crashes PALURETO | o oawmGToo ot
occurred at an Intersection. RAN CFF ROAD PRgsgz S\NE CHANGE céf;‘;gis AVOIDANCE  CORRECTING

* miclvipte Driver and Contributing faciors are allowed per unit

DRIVER AGE RANGE

16 L e e e e 2 e i - s ”

iz

o

r

7-15 16-20 21-25 26-35 35-45 46-55 56-85 66-75 76-85 85+

EVADA Male @ Female

SAFE ANC.CONNECTED -




In 2014 the majority of Storey County crashes occurred
between the time of 3:00 PM and 6:00 PM.

Sunday and Tuesday saw the most crashes attributing
to 40% of total crashes.

October saw the highest amount of crashes in 2014
with 16, June the least with 2.

On average Storey County experienced a fatal crash

once every 183 days.

CRASH HOUR RANGE

1Z:00AM - 025980 IR 1
0300 AM - 05:58AM
SE0D4M - DRSS
COD0AM - 115841
1200FM - 925991
03DOPM - 05:580K

GE00PM - DE:58PM

C9:00PM - 11:58PM

Weather, Time, and Day

CRASHES BY DAY OF THE WEEK

CRASHES BY WEATHER TYPE

CLOUDY

ShNOW
RAIN
UMK NOWN

FATAL CRASHES BY MONTH

=3

1
1 - - .....A...._I.-......._..-.mm.wm-MW...m. S~
AN FEB MAR APR WIAY JUN UL AUG SEP acy MOV DEC
# Fatal Crash
INJURY AND PDO CRASHES BY MONTH
12 -
ic
2
5 .
4
2
g ¢ )
=EVADA APR  MAY UL AUE BEP OCT ROV DEC
: T & Injury Crash B Property Damage only

SAFEANE CONNECTED




Non-~Motorists

NON MOTORIST ACTIONS IN CRASHES

In Storey County 1 Non-Motorist was involved
in a crash. No people were injured as a result.

UMKNOWHN

. . The total number of Non-Motorist fatalities
No Pedestrian or other Non-Motorist _
stayed the same from 2013 to 2014 with 0

factors were reported for this county total.

NON MOTORIST INJURY SEVERITY

Non-Motorists in the 36-45 age range were
involved in the most crashes at 1, while all 1

other age ranges were tied for least involved at
0.

Pedestrian

& Fatal & injured Ne injury

NON MOTORIST AGE RANGE

rYIEVADA
o

3545

¥ B o Mate




Eoy,;pfl

2014 Crash Totals TOTAL CRASHES IN STATEWIDE
Property Damage Only Crashes | 21165 ANNUALLY
Injury Crashes 17718
Fatal Crashes 268
Total Crashes 39151
Persons Killed 291
Persons Injured 27376

Nevada Department of Transportation
Roadway Safety Websites.

hitp://www.nevadadot.com/ s013 49736

https://www.nevadadot.com/safety/

2818 ] 39151

hitp://www.zerofatalitiesnv.com/

http://ots.nv.gov/Programs/FARS/ N .

High Crash Density 5§

Low Crash Density

2014 Statewide Crash Density Map




Weather, Time, and Day

In 2014 the majority of Nevada crashes occurred CRASHES BY DAY OF THE WEEK

between the time of 3:00 M and 6:00 Pivi.

Wednesday and Friday saw the most crashes attributing
to 32% of total crashes.

February saw the highest amount of crashes in 2014 with
3,776, July the least with 2,915.

On average Nevada experienced a fatal crash once every
i.4 days.

120046 -

02:59AM

SAFE AND.GONNECTED

CRASH HOUR RANGE

03058 - 055040
£6:00.50 - OB:59AM
QI00AM - 11:55AK
1200PM - 52589
C3:00PM - 055900 B
USTOPM - DBSIPM | :
GBH0PM - 115580 !
2000 5000 5000 £000 10000
FATAL CRASHES BY MONTH
33 .
38
25
10
o
B Fatal Crash
INJURY AND PDO CRASHES BY MONTH
130 2191 - 2318 e .
WG ... 1084 ,16531621780 1723
Spm 1573
1500 147 e .
1000
500
0 : : ‘ )
EVADA AN FEB MAR  APR MAY  JUN  JUuL  AUG  SEP OCT  NOV  DEC
B Injury Crash Property DamezEe ondy

CRASHES BY WEATHER TYPE

31648




8 APPARENTLY NORMAL - 87% & OTHER {MPROPER DRIVING - 535

Drivers and Vehicles

TOP DRIVER FACTORS DRIVER DISTRACTIONS

ELECTRON K EQUIPMENT [COMPUTERS,
OM BOARD MAVIGATION SYSTEM ETC}

RADIQYCO PLAYER

CELL PHONE

CHILDREN

LATING

= HAD BEEMN DRINKING - 5% B FELL ASLEEP, FAINTED, FATIGUED, £7C. - 1%

2 NATTENTION [DISTRACTED - 3%

3% of Nevada crashes
involved a Motorcycle.

18% of Nevada crashes
invoived a Lane Departure.

26% of Nevada crashes

TOP CONTRIBUTING FACTORS

UNSAFE LANE  FALLURETC KEEP FAILEDTOYIELD HITANDRUN  DRIVINGTOC  FOLLOWEDTOO

occurred atan m&@_ﬂ; CHANGE IMPRAPER LANE  RIGHT OF WAY FAST FOR CLOSELY

EVADA

SAFE ANG CONNECTER.

CONDITIONS

* duitiple Driver and Contributing factors are aliowed per unit

DRIVER AGE RANGE

2000 : : S gagE

7005

6000
5000
4500
3000
2000

pler ey
2 60 23

o [ T—

o6 7-15 16-20 21-25 2635 36-45 45-55 56-65 56-75 76-85 86+ tnknown

mMale & Female




In Nevada 1535 Non-Motorists were
involved in crashes. As a result 80
people died and 1323 were injured.

PLAYING

NON MOTORIST ACTIONS IN CRASHES

IMFRCOFER DARTING INTO  WRONG SIDEOF FARLURETOYELD FARURE TOOBEY  NOR VISIBLE
CROBSING ROADWAY ROAD RIGHT OF WaY TRAFFIC SIGN%, {DARK CLOTHING)
SIGMALS, OR
QFFCER

APPRIOACHMNG OR LEAVING VEFRICLE

Non-~Motorists

NON MOTORIST ACTIONS {IN CRASHES

STANDING

WORKING IN ROADVFAY

GRSVORKING ON VEHICLE

PUSHING VEHICLE m

The total number of Non-Meotorist fatalities
increased from 76 in 2013 to 80 in 2014,

NON MOTORIST INJURY SEVERITY

i)
8ea
il
e8]
500
Non-Motorist in the 46-55 age range were -
invoived in the most crashes at 203. The 86+ 500
age range was the least involved with 8 =
100
crashes. 2
Pedestrian Pedal Cyclist Other Non-Motorist
@ Fatal minjured B No njury
NON MOTORIST AGE RANGE
129 136
EVADA .
Dor 2178 26-35 2645 4555

SAFEAKD COMNECTED. o

R Male W Female

# Unknown




The 4 E’s of Traffic Safety

“Coming together is an accomplishment, staving together is progress,
working together is u success.” (Henry Ford)

A Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) is a statewide-coordinated safety plan that provides a comprehensive
framewaork for reducing highway fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads. An SHSP is developed in a
cooperative process with State, Federal, local, Tribal, and other public- and private-sector safety stakeholders. It is a
data-driven, multiyear comprehensive plan that establishes statewide goals, objectives, and key emphasis areas and
integrates the 4 E's of highway safety—engineering, education, enforcement, and emergency medical services
(EMS).

Get Your Partners Involved

Transportation safety is a diverse and complex field. States are implementing and updating SHSPs in collaboration
with their safety stakeholders to ensure “emphasis areas” or safety priorities focus on areas with the greatest
potential to reduce fatalities and serious injuries. Generally, the 4 E’s of safety define the broad stakeholder partners
who care about safety and are responsible for making the roads safe for all users. Their role is to provide the 4 E
perspective to the SHSP process. Stakeholders from the 4 E's are typically from the following:

+ Engineering: highway design, traffic, maintenance, operations, and pianning professionals;

+» Enforcement: State and local law enforcement agencies;

+« Education: prevention specialists, communication professionals, educators, and citizen advocacy groups,
+« Emergency response: first responders, paramedics, fire, and rescue.

Benefits of Collaboraticn

There are a number of benefits for establishing a broad-based SHSP coalition, including the following:

» Shared responsibility—The SHSP is designed to be the State's "umbrella” safety plan. While the State's
Department of Transportation (DOT)} has the primary responsibility to develop the SHSP, it is not intended fo
be just a DOT plan. Success is possible because stakeholders from the different disciplines combine their
skills and work together toward a common mission. Teamwork means one organization does not carry all of
the financial or technical burdens alone. It fosters camaraderie and trust, so individuals know where to turn
with guestions, problems, shared strategies, and new ideas.

¢ Leverage resources—Involvement in the SHSP brings the potential to leverage resources such as
implementing low-cost safety improvements combined with high-visibility enforcement, which may improve
safety more than either strategy alone. The possibilities for sharing resources through SHSP collaberations
are endless. Collaboration brings about combinations of countermeasures that more effectively improve
safety than any single countermeasure approach.

+ Multidisciplinary approach—Each of the 4 E’s brings a unique perspective to the SHSP. Engineers
approach a safety problem from the roadway and vehicle perspectives, law enforcement focuses on road
user behavior, education concentrates on prevention, and emergency response personnel handle post
collision care. Each approach is required for the SHSP to succeed in its effort to move disciplines from their

individual areas of expertise into a coordinated, comprehensive approach o safety.




County




[ana1 diysiapeat »

dn-mojjod »

a8ugy Buoy.

- WesBoud
HIOM JBBA 1 v
__sm_a_w.wo ued
s3nssl B..m.ﬁ_cwwmm .
UONBIUSSS] 1OAN »
nol Ajunod

$S22044 UoI1B1INSU0D AJUno?
bujuue|d JUsWulsA0n) |BO0T JOAN




V/EvapA

Storey County Commission Notes
Follow-up and Response

Meeting Title: Storey County Tour

Tuesday, June 16, 2015

McGuffy.

and Russell Hiers.

County Staff: Pat Whitten

County Commissioners: Chairman Marshall McBride, Vice-Chairman Lance Gilman and Jack

NDOT Staff: Bill Hoffman, Lee Bonner, Jessica Riggleman, Andrea Edwards, Lee Bonner, Thor Dyson

FHWA Staff: Christina Leach

Follow-up and Resolutions:

Item 1:

341 — North to “C” Street

Issue:

Crumbling infrastructures of gutters and curbs.

Follow-Up Action(s):

Gutters and curbs are County owned.

Status: Issue Closed — County owned.
Item 2: Lockwood — Entrance Ramp
Issue: Lengthen the acceleration lane.

Follow-Up Action(s):

Status: County needs 1o fill out a Project Initiation Form.
www .nevadadot.com/PIF
Iltem 3: 341 — North to “C” Street
Issue: There are a few of NDOT’s storm drains connected to the county's sewage

system.

Follow-Up Action(s):

n May 2015, NDOT met with the County and their engineer to discuss a
preliminary design to remove drains from the sewage system. NDOT is
interested creating the design, the county would like to administer the
contract, but would like the assistance in the construction cost.

Status:

County submitted items into the FDP site, and desires to help and stay in
the loop.

Point of Contact:

Lee Bonner (775) 888-7122
{bonner@dof.state.nv.us




Storey County
Commission Meeting
Minutes

June 16, 2015




Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Vice Chair Gilman, Vote: Motion passed by
unanimous vote, (summary: Yes=2)

10. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:  Presentation from the Nevada Department of
Transportation to discuss Storey County’s Work Program

Pat Whitten introduced NDOT Deputy Director Bill Hoffman and thanked Mr. Hoffman for the great
work by NDOT, as well as Comstock Mining, on Highway 342.

Bill Hoffman commended Pat Whitten, Austin Osborne, and Commissioners for a great effort on the
Highway 342 project.

Mr. Hoffman said NDOT County Tours and workshops are important to NDOT as well as the
communities. Mr. Hoffman introduced State Transportation Board Member & State Controller, Ron
Knecht; Lee Bonner, Local Government Liaison; Andrea Edwards, assisting Mr. Bonner; Christina
Leach from the Federal Highway Administration; Thor Dysen, Russ Hyers, and Lou Paley from
NDOT.

Mr. Hoffman gave a slide-show presentation and review of NDOT's Comprehensive Planning
Program. A workshop was held last October with Storey County staff. Various issues within the
County were discussed at the workshop.

Mr. Hoffman reviewed highway safety and crash data.

Mr. Hoffman also discussed Federal funding and pending projects. There are two projects within
Storey County to be accepted by the County. The first is ont SR341 truck route - installation of guard
rail. The second is SR439, USA Parkway, from U.S. 50 to I 80 - design, build, construct and extend

current roadway from 50 to 80.

Chair McBride: Could the funds set aside for USA Parkway be taken away to finish another
interstate project.

Mr. Hoffman: Those funds are secured for USA Parkway. Mr. Hoffman advised that NDOT tracks
ideas, needs and/ or projects electronically on an active database.

Chair McBride: The issue of the crumbling curbs and gutters in Virginia City needs to be addressed.
Another concern of residents is the acceleration lane exiting the Lockwood transition road towards
Reno is very short. Lengthening that lane needs to be looked at.

Vice Chair Gilman is advised by the District Attorney that he must recuse from voting on this item.

Vice Chair Gilman, as Commissioner for Lockwood, reiterated the seriousness of the transition road
issue in Lockwood. There is a serious drop off on the side of this lane.

Mr. Whitten: The County is honored to have State Comptroller, Ron Knecht present as well as NDOT
Director, Bill Hoffman. The County’s relationship with NDOT is the very best.




27. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action}

Nicole Barde, Storey County Resident:  NDOT’s presentation packet contains minutes of a
Transportation Workshop. Included is a statement that the County is looking into a Redevelopment
District, a Commission of Cultural Affairs, and history preservation program/funding organization.
What is going on with these items?

County Manager Whitten: The meeting was held last October and attended by several
representatives of the County. As explained in Mr. Hoffman's presentation, this was a workshop
where all ideas are thrown out. These were conceptual ideas or very the beginning of exploratory
programs. The County does receive grants from the History Preservation Fund and CCA funding
(Commission on Cultural Affairs). There is no organized effort, only discussion, regarding a
Redevelopment District.

28. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 1:04 PM

Respectfully submitted,

By:
Vanessa Stephens, Clerk-Treasurer

13




yEVADA FY17 Storey County Workshop

DOT __ Local Concems & Long Range Planning Ideas

SAFE AND.CONNECTED

Meeting Title — Storey County Workshop

Wednesday, December 16, 2015

Workshop Attendees

County: Pat Whitten, Mike Nevin, Jason Van Havel, Austin Osborne, Andrew Haskin, Kelty Knapp and Deny Dotson

NDOT: Lee Bonner, Coy Peacock, Andrea Edwards, P.D. Kiser, Jae Puilen, Alex Wolfson, Steve Williams and Steve Jackson

L]
L]
L]

Local Concerns:

Additional rumble strips from US 50 to Silver City and the Truck Route (SR 341)
SR 341 Truck Route signage is needed
Horse enceounters on SR 341 & SR 342
The embankment and retaining wall has failed where "D" Street meets "C" Street. The white house is shifting due to the failure of
the retaining wall and embankment.
Six Mile Canyon:
o  Drainage Issues
o  Road Relinguishment
Deteriorating Bridges on the South side of the River:
o B1427
o B1848
o B1849 )
South “C" Street drop inlets that tie into the existing sewer lines need to be fixed at four locations. The salt running off the read
into the inlets is destroying the water plant, needs to be the #1 priority.
i-11 right-of-way to USA Parkway
How will the 80mph speed limit on 1-80 affect the safety aspect of schoal bus transit?
Lockwoed Interchange — Temporary extension of the interchange would alfeviate short term issues
Waltham Interchange —Peru onto 1-80 has operational issues
Commeodity study for Freight - TRI Center and 1-80
“C" Street curbs and gutters are deteriorating
Storey County interested in taking over "C" Street in Virginia City
NDOT Maintenance on SR 439 and Electric Avenue
Lack of Communication for SR 439
The need for signalization and traffic control South bound on Electric Avenue and SR 439
Access control management need at the TR Center for Emergency Management

Long Range Planning:

*« & & & & o = 9

I-11 Alignment — Workable local property owner welcomes the origin destination for -11 in Storey County

Parcels location has potential for 7,000 lots

Painted Rock — Mixed use area — Potential of developing 3,400 homes

The need for an alternative from Rainbow Bend to Lockwood

Orchard Interchange: Get people off the Freeway and get them from TRI to developments withaut freeway access
Joint coalition between NDOT, Lyon county, Storey county & Washoe county ~ Transit/Planning Study for TRI
Water resource management — No connectivity between developments

Sunny Hills Area — Parceled for 40 acre lots, however, the developer must have a special use permit issued.




.MeetingType . lssueTitle

Accidents on the

Storey County Project Idea List

‘lssuelLocation

~ o lsst

County asked about the accidents on the Freeway at
the USA Parkway exit but Sieve stated it was on the

Workshop Freeway at USA {USA Parkway |mainline issue and not because of the on and off
Parkway exit from the exits. They also spoke of a blind spot on
the WB exit at USA Parkway?
The trucks are constantly running aver the curb at
SR 341 and US . . .

Workshop |50 (new SR 341 & Us 50 |Ihe T-intersection when heading EB on US 50. They | o1 40007 543,127
; . really miss the sweeping right when heading WB on
intersection)

US 50.
Curbs and SR341 - north to
County Tour C street (Virginia | Crumbling infrastructures of gutters and curbs.
Gutters .
City)
Lockwood-
County Tour [Entrance ramp |Entrance Ramp- |Lengthen the acceleration lane.
Washoe County
County Tour |Sewage system [Virginia City S;g:;anater may be flowing into the sewage
. US 50 to Silver |Additional rumble strips from US 50 to Silver City

Workshop |Rumble Strips -, and the Truck Route (SR 341)

Workshop Sighage SR 341 SR 341 Truck Route signage is needed

Workshop Horses enering |SR 341 & SR Horse encounters on SR 341 & SR 342
Roadways 342
Embankment The embankment and retaining wall has failed

- "D" Street & "C" [where "D" Street meets "C" Street. The white house

Workshop and Retaining . aos ) o
wall Street is shifting due to the failure of the retaining wall and

embankment.

Workshop Crainage Six Mile Canyon |Drainage lssues

Woaorksho Road Six Mile Canyon |Road Relinguishment

P Relinquishment ¥ 4
. . . Deteriorating Bridges on the South side of the River:
Workshop Bridges S. Side of River 51427, B 1848, B 1849
South "C" Street drop inlets that tie into the existing
e sewer lines need to be fixed at four locations. The
Workshop Sewage South "C* Street salt running off the road into the inlets could be
affecting the balance of the sewage plant.
Waltham Waltham Interchange-Peru onto |-80 has

Workshop Interchange - .

Interchange operational issues.
Commodity TRI Center & |- |, . .

Workshop Study 8201 Commodity study for freight-TRI Center and 1-80
Road Storey County interested in taking over "C" Street in

Workshop Relinquishment Storey County Virginia City

Electric Ave & The need for signalization and traffic control South

Workshop Traffic Control bound on Electric Avenue and SR 439- Possible

SR 439

Roundabout
T

p. - [interchange




Work Program




Annual Work Program / Short Range Element / Long Range Element

INTRODUCTION

This section of the Transportation System Projects document contains the ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM,
SHORT RANGE ELEMENT, and LONG RANGE ELEMENT listed by County.

The ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM [{AWP) includes: FY17 - Fiscal Year 2017
* Construction projects NDOT intends to start work on or participate in during the coming
Federal Fiscal Year 2017
* Construction projects NDOT plans to award to contractors
*  Major Maintenance work initiated by NDOT which may be completed by the end of the
Federal Fiscal Year 2017,

The AWP is considered the Department’s capital improvement program for the Federal Fiscal Year 2017. All
projects are subject to the availability of state and federal funds as well as staff resources. Problems in
financing, engineering, right-of-way acquisitions, or revised priorities may delay the completion of any
project listed.

The SHORT RANGE ELEMENT (SRE} includes: FY18 — FY20
*  Construction projects proposed for Federal Fiscal Year 2018 — 2020,
*  Construction projects NDOT plans to award to contractors
*  Major maintenance work initiated by NDOT to be completed by FY18.

The LONG RANGE ELEMENT (LRE) identifies: FY21 and beyond
Construction projects the State, the four Metropolitan Planning Organizations, and local
governments would like to have initiated within Federal Fiscal Years 2021 and beyond.

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT DIVISION
Nevada Department of Transportation
1263 South Stewart Street
Carson City, Nevada 89712 {775) 888-7122




Storey County Fiscal Year 2017 Work Program

e

—ree
7

*\A_—IZ,;.T-*

T e T A G T 7

L Wadswdﬂﬁ '

o

Prepared by:
Nevada Department of Transporation

May, 2016

This Map is for display purposes only.
No liability is assumed for the information

displayed hereon.




L jo | ebed abuey) o} 1oalans 18 9102/9/9

Zor'erLe IVIOL
31Y1S Bupung
sjusuusyieg adA}
¥6'Z 12 Spus ( Je su|Baq Jsodalill b8°Z
(2)1w) 92UBISK] JO LIS HS O} Ui AJUNCD UCAT WDl L 1UOHED0T
S3-SdiNd /M UIPIM 1IN [25 usnld :uoidiasag
0Z8'/% NOO __I v_oo _mmw ysnid kg U BllL
. ._ e m,_.,q,_.w m:__u::n_, -
: mEmE‘_mzmm_ n; ._,,

000910218

JALYLS ‘bupung
sjuswiieneg adi )
€1°¢ 1e spua g je suibaq jsodaiy £1°¢
(311w} sourls|(] JO ZPE HS 01 AU AJUNOY) UOAT WOl (uoenan
leeg diyso uonduossq
NOD Ao m_:,@_> (298 diyD :wm mm m_:._, £0009102.LS
ASvYH A _-B2INog. pund [

" 14043 WYH90Ud MUOM ALNNOD ATHOLS G3SOdOMd ZL0Z ¥YIA T¥OSI
140d3d NVHO0Hd MHOM ALNNOD ATHOLS G3S0d0dd




Thank you for allowing the
Nevada Department of Transportation to engage
with the Commissioners, County Staff and

citizens of Storey County.




Received From:

ELIZABETH BARATTI

For: ML #21166

Fund Fund Description
001l GENERAL
001 GENERAL
170 STATE
170 STATE

Receipt No. 2369

Fiscal Year:

Treasurer' Re

ceipt

STOREY COUNTY TREASURER

VANESSA STEPHENS
26 SQUTE B STREET
P.0O. DRAWER D

VIRGINIA CITY, NV.

Account

001-000-34201-000
001-000-34102-000
170-000-34209-000
170~000-34208~000

2016

89440

Description

CLERK FEES

RECORDER FEES
MARRIAGE LIC - STATE
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

No, 2369

Date: 06/28/16

*********50 . 00

Amount
21.00CR
10.00CR

4.00CR
25.00CE

kkkEkkkk x50, 00

Bank Bank Description
159 WELLS FARGO CC ACCQUNT

Receipt No. 2369

Fiscal Year:

2016 Bank Acc

ount Total:

Amount
60.00

*********60 .00

Cash amount

*********GO‘OO

Total Cash:

Total Checks:
Total Non Caghi¥**¥wkxkkiks 0
Credit Cards: Hr*sdssidds (0
Total Cther:

***i*******'oo

*hkxkkkkhkk ikt (00

60.00

Treasurer

Deputy




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: July 5, 2016 Estimate of time required: 2 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Resolution 16-443 Tax Rate Levy 2016/17
2. Recommended motion Approve
3. Prepared by: Jessie Fain for Hugh Gallagher

Department: Administrative/Comptroller
Telephone:

4. Staff summary: Annual Resolution to Approve Tax Rate Levy for the 2016/17 fiscal year,
The tax rate will remain unchanged at 3.4607

5. Supporting materials: Resolution 16-443

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: n/a Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attormey
3. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

e

Agenda Item No.




RESOLUTION 16-443

TAX RATE LEVY

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners in and for the County of Storey,
State of Nevada did hold a public hearing on the 2016/2017 tentative budget for
Storey County and,

WHEREAS, the resources, expenditures and required tax rates were
reviewed and approved at that public hearing and,

WHEREAS, the approved resources, expenditures and tax rates were
submitted in the 2016-2017 final budget for the County of Storey, State of Nevada,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of
Commissioners in and for the County of Storey, State of Nevada in accordance with
NRS 361.460, intends to levy the following tax rates following certification by the
Nevada Tax Commission.

GENERAL 1.7719
INDIGENT MEDICAL 0100
INDIGENT ACCIDENT 0150
YOUTH SERVICE 0045
CAPITAL ACQUISITION 0500

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 474 5446

TOTAL COUNTY 2.3960
REFERENCE ONLY

SCHOOL OPERATING 7500
SCHOOL DEBT 1447
STATE 1700

TOTAL TAX RATE 3.4607




RESOLUTION 16-443

Passed and Adopted this 5th day of July 2016, by the Board of County
Commissioners consisting of three members,

THOSE VOTING AYE:
THOSE VOTING NAY:
STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS
Marshall McBride, Chairman
ATTEST:

CLERK TO THE BOARD




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 7— rj - ; Q} Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -~ Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4, Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder,

S. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
~ B Listrict Attorney

8. Reviewed by: /82477,
_x__ Departmen d Department Name: Community Development
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action;
[ Approved Approved with Modifications

] []
M Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Bebelopment
Buginess

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847—6966 + Fax (775) 847-0835 « buslic@storeycounty.org

Licenging

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office June 27, 2016

Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the July 5, 2016, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Depaitment has inspected and found that _thé following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

w .
P N<KE<CHrRONOZErRERZARED ARy

AS YOU LIKE IT QUALITY PAINTING. — Contractor / 127 Denio Drive ~ Dayton (contractor)
CROSSMAN CONSULTING dba Markman Const — Contractor / 100 Del Mesa ~ Reno (contractor)
ARUP NORTH AMERICA, L.TD - Professional / 560 Mission St ~ San Francisco, CA (engineer)
NALCO CO., LLC - Contractor / 370 N Wabasha ~ St. Paul, MN (equipment prep)

AQUA METALS RENO, INC. — General / 2500 Peru Drive (battery recycling facility) TRI
GREEN & GOLD CONSULTING - Professional / 3535 Lebon Dr ~ San Diego, CA (consultant}
SAVORY INVESTMENTS dba Famous Dave’s BBQ — General / 5422 Longley ~ Reno (food truck)
CONTROLLED CONTAMINATION SVC, LLC — General / 4182 Sorrento Valley ~ SanDiego (cleaning)
OKAMOTO CORP - Contractor / 370 Corporate Woods Pkwy ~ Vernon Hills, IL (sve machinery)
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC USA, INC, - Contractor / 800 Federal St. ~ Andover, MA (start-up machinery)
SOUTH COAST ENG. GROUP - Professional / 5000 N Pkwy Calabasas ~ Calabasas, CA (engineer)
RIGHTECH, INC., — General / 517 Route 1 South ~ Belin, NJ (staffing services)

. SSOE, INC, — Professional / 1001 Madison Avenue ~ Toledo, OH (engineer)

HAZ-TECH DRILLING, INC. ~ Contractor / 475 North Linder ~ Meridian, ID (drilling services)
STUMBAUGH & ASSOC — Contractor / 3303 N SanFernando ~ Burbank, CA (specialty contractor)
INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION GRP - Contractor / 1349 Coldwell, Ave ~ Modesto, CA (equip install)
TESTWAVE, LLC — Contractor / 1515 Greg Street ~ Sparks (testing equipment)

MCKEON DOOR OF NV, INC - Contractor / 3074 W Post Rd ~ Las Vegas, NV (OH door install)
SPRAYFOAM SW, INC,, dba Roofing SW — Contractor / 2401 E Magnolia ~ Phoenix (roofing repairs)
WALKER TELECOMM, INC. — Contractor / 1995 Hwy 65 ~ Wheatland, CA (electrical contractor)
ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT CO — Contractor / 708 Blair Mill Rd ~ Willow Grove, PA (tree svc)
SECURED SERVICES, LLC — General / 9605 Dabney Carr Dr. ~ Louisville, KY (staffing svcs.)

. DELTA WIRELESS, INC. — Contractor / 930 Striker Ave ~ Sacramento (equipment install)

TEKSYSTEMS, INC. — General / 7301 Pkwy Dr ~ Hanover, MD (staffing svcs.)

MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY LLC - General / 740 Freeport ~ Sparks (safety supply)

HYDRO RESOURCES WEST, LLC ~ Contractor / 4975 W Winnemucca Blvd ~ Winnemucca (drilling)
EICHLEAY, INC. - General / 1390 Willow Pass Rd ~ Concord, CA (staffing sves.)

JAMES CRANER, MD MPH, A PROFESSIONAL CORP - Prof/ 4185 Wild Eagle ~ Reno (doctor)

. TLC SWEEPING & MAINTENANCE, LLC - Contractor / 1366 Dortmunder ~ Sparks (sweeper fruck)
. HAT, LTD PARTNERSHIP - General / 1155 W 4" ~ Reno (staffing svcs.)
. DERR AND GRUENEWALD CONST CO — Contractor / 11100 E 108" Ave ~ Brighton, CO (steel cont.)

ELITE SAFETY COMPANIES, INC. - Contractor / 3301 § Virginia ~ Reno (safety consultant)




Storey County Community Bebelopnent
PBuginess ‘

P O Box 526 « Virginia City NV 89440 - {775) 847-0066 « Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

GG,
HH.

In.
JJ.

KK,

LL.

DCR TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. — Contractor / 795 Robin ~ Reno (wiring contractor)
AMERICAN FIRE EQUIP SALES & SVC CORP -~ Contractor / 3107 W Virgina ~ Phoenix (fire prot.)
ONTRACK SCHEDULING, INC. — Professional / 1135 Terminal Way ~ Reno (consultant)
GABRIELLI APPLIANCE REPAIR, INC. - Home Business / 21570 Dortort ~ VC Highlands
NORDSON CORPORATION — Contractor / 28601 Clemens Rd ~ West Lake, OH (equipment install.)
M&W US, INC - Contractor / 201 Fuller Rd ~ Albany, NY (consulting)

MM. MCGEE & MCGEE WINE MERCHANTS — General / 555 East Glendale ~ Sparks (distributor)

NN.
OQ0.

PP.

QQ.
RR.

SS.
TT.

Ut.

VvV,

ZZ.

AAA,

BBB.

CCC.
DDD.

EEE.

ec:

G&K SERVICES — General / 5995 Opus Pkwy ~ Minnetonka, MN (textile leasing)

INTERSTATE CARPORTS CORP — Contractor / 1280 S Buena Vista ~ San Jacinto, CA (carport install)
TB PENICK & SONS, INC. - Contractor / 15435 Innovation Dr ~ San Diego, CA (contractor)

TITAN STRUCTURAL CONCRETE, INC, — Contractor / 15435 Innovation Dr ~ San Diego, CA (cont.)
WUNDERLICH-MALEC SYSTEMS, INC. ~ Contractor / 6101 Blue Cir. ~ Eden Prairie, MN (elect cont)
FLUID RESEARCH CORP - Contractor / 15775 Gateway Circle ~ Tustin, CA (equipment install)
MAPCA SURVEYS, INC. - Professional / 9650 Gateway Dr ~ Reno (surveyor)

A&J DISTRIBUTORS ~ General / 2326 Primio Way ~ Sparks (liquor distributor)
RABA KISTNER, INC. - Professional / 12821 W Golden Lane ~ San Antonio, TX (engineering inspection)

WW.CHIZU ELECT CO., LTD - Contractor / I-8 Mukojima, Osaka JAPAN (lithium battery assembly mach.)

XX.
YY.

INDUCTIVE AUTOMATION, LLC — General / 340 Palladio Pkwy ~ Folsom, CA (software development)
YAMADA DOBBY AMERICA, LLC — Contractor / 12074 Univ. City Blvd ~ Harrisburg, NC (machinery)
SME STEEL CONTRACTORS, INC., — Contractor / 5801 Wells Park ~ West Jordan, UT (steel fab)

KEM COMMUNICATIONS, LLC -~ Contractor / 3838 E Grove ~ Phoenix (fiber optic install)
SEIBU GIKEN AMERICA, INC. - Contractor / 220 N Park Rd ~ Wyomissing, PA (manufacturing)
THRIVE MARKET, INC. — General / 760 Milan (ECommerce Facility) TRI
DAIICHI JITSUGYO AMERICA, INC. - General / 939 AEC Dr ~ Wood Dale, IL (trading company)
SPRUNG INSTANT STRUCTURES, INC. — Contractor / 5711 West Dannon Way ~ W Jordan, UT

{modular space suppliers)

Inspection Reguired

Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office
Dean Haymore, Comm. Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office




